August 7, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Peter Habighorst, Chief
Fuel Manufacturing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Adelaide Giantelli, Acting Chief /RA/
Fuel Cycle and Transportation Security Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST — NUCLEAR FUEL
SERVICES (NFS) REVIEW OF TRAINING AND
QUALIFICATIONS PLAN, REVISION TWO, DATED:
NOVEMBER 25, 2008 AND JULY 2, 2009. LICENSE NO: SNM-
124, DOCKET: 70-143, (TAC: L32807)

(U) The Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response has completed its review of the
Nuclear Fuel Services Training and Qualifications Plans.

(U) We are basing our conclusions and findings in this Safeguards Evaluation Report (SER) on
the revised plans (Rev 2) submitted to staff by letter dated November 25, 2008 and
July 2, 2009. The SER is enclosed.

(U) Please provide a copy of the SER that is provided to the Licensee, to this office, Attn: Barry
Wray, Mail Stop T4-F25M.

(U) We consider the Technical Assistance Request closed. If you have any questions, please
contact Barry Wray at (301) 415-0232.

Contact: Barry Wray, DSP/NSIR
(301) 415-0232

Enclosure:
As stated

Document transmitted herewith contains
Confidential - National Security Information.
When separated from enclosures, this
document is Unclassified.
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